It is interesting to know the history of the Clydesdale Bank in the High Street, currently being offered for sale.
It is built on the site of the original flesh shambles, using stones from the Greyfriars Monastery, dating to 1560. Here is an extract from the Council Records.
“it was devysit and ordanit with common consent, that there should be ane flesh house biggit upon the calsay be-west the Castle burn, quhair the myddings and the scald market stand; and that the stanes of the Gray Freris be tane to the reparation and bigging thereof; and efter lang reasoning and consultation being had of quhat for and fashion the flesh house suld be biggit, it was concludit that the flesher craft suld have their special vote and device for their awin easment and commoditie.” 

In 1775, the Nine Incorporated Trades purchased the flesh shambles and house as an investment for their poor fund. Their bid of £351 plus £40 for ten more feet of ground was accepted. In 1776 the Trades agreed to build the Trades Hall on the site. The cost was £1874. 5s. 11p. 
The ground floor consisted of shops. Each trade had its own room and the hall was on the first floor. The Cordiners room was on the 3rd floor facing the Seagate. On the wall of the Cordiners room was a painting of the King Crispin Procession by Henry Harwood. This was removed when the Hall was demolished and is on display in the McManus Galleries.

The foundation plaques of the hall are on display in the cloisters of St Andrews Church.

The Trades Hall was designed by Samuel Bell and was opened in 1778. It measured 50 ft X 30 ft. His fee was £42.10.0. It was built by James Nicoll for the sum of £510. So pleased were the Trades with the workmanship that they rewarded him with the sum of five guineas to purchase a new suit.

The Trades Hall was at one time leased out as a theatre and by Dundee Exchange Coffee Rooms. Later, the large hall was leased and occupied by the Eastern Bank from 1833 until it amalgamated with the Clydesdale Bank in 1864. Eventually, in 1876 the Hall was sold to the Bank, who demolished it and replaced it with the present building.

The stone frieze on the entrance to the main doorway of the Trades Hall was removed It is now cemented into a wall on the first floor of the Old Steeple. The bell from the cupola was hung in the ‘Pillars’, the old Adam town house on condition, agreed to by the town that the bell would be rung on the death of a Convener. It is also on display in the Old Steeple.
The architect of the Clydesdale Bank was William Spence of Glasgow and the building was opened on 1st April 1878. The cost was approximately £20,000.

It was described as being in the Palladian style with decorative work conforming to Roman or Composite order of Corinthian Art. Another description simply calls it Dull Renaissance.

On the west end of the building and where the entrance portico joins the building are two statues. The right hand statue is the figure of a woman, larger than life holding a sword. She should also have had a set of scales in the other hand, but these are not there, (presumably because an act of vandalism). This statue represents Justice. Balancing this on the other side is a statue of a woman; this time with a shell in the bottom left hand corner at her feet with what are apparently coins spilling out from it. This is the cornucopia representing commerce with the horn of plenty. More curiously however are the two carvings of the head of a young girl. One is part of the embellishment of the north facing side of the portico and the other on the south facing side. The head on the south facing side is blindfold. This may also represent justice (The figure representing justice is often represented as blindfold) but so far the origin of this is unsure.
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